
Wisconsin Park and Recreation Association (WPRA) 
2020 Annual Membership Meeting • Zoom Teleconference 

12:00 pm • Wednesday, November 4, 2020 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86828486317?pwd=dU

9QUHIvWmZwNUdtTnJXVm9oMzFpQT09  
Meeting ID: 868 2848 6317 • Passcode: 875021 

Phone: 312-626-6799  

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order/Welcome/President Report ....................................................... President, Jake Anderson 

2. Approval of 2020 Annual Meeting Agenda ..................................... Secretary/Treasurer, Shelly Strasser 

3. Approval of 2019 Annual Meeting Minutes pages 2-6 ..................... Secretary/Treasurer, Shelly Strasser 

4. Business Items  ........................................................................................................... President, Jake Anderson 
a. Bylaws Amendments separate attachment

b. 2021 Awards Ceremony Celebrating 2020 Honorees 6:30 pm, Thursday, February 11, 2021

c. 2020 Conference Committee Acknowledgement page 7

d. 2021 Master Calendar pages 8-11 ......................................................... President-Elect, Dawn Comte 
e. Other New Business

5. Secretary/Treasurer Report ................................................................. Secretary/Treasurer, Shelly Strasser 
a. Membership Category Changes pages 12-13

b. 2019 Year-End pages 14-21

c. 2020 Year-to-Date (September 30, 2020) pages 22-28

i. Annual Conference Cancellation
ii. Ticket Program Usage page 29

d. 2021 Budget pages 30-35

6. Legislative Update .............................................................................................. President-Elect, Dawn Comte 

7. Nominating Committee  ................................................................ Immediate Past President, Chad Dallman 
a. 2021 Election Results (2021 Board Installation to be conducted at 2021 Annual Meeting) page 36

8. For the Good of the Order ..................................................................................... President, Jake Anderson 

9. Adjournment  ............................................................................................................. President, Jake Anderson 

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 1 of 36



 

 

 Wisconsin Park and Recreation Association (WPRA) 
2019 Annual Membership Meeting 

Kalahari Resort & Convention Center • African East Ballroom 
1305 Kalahari Dr, Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 

Wednesday, November 6, 2019  
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order: The Annual Meeting was called to order by President Chad Dallman at 
12:24 pm, a quorum was established. 
 

2. Approval of 2019 Annual Meeting Agenda 
MOTION: It was moved and seconded to approve the 2019 Annual Meeting agenda as 
presented…Motion Passed. 
 

3. Approval of 2018 Annual Meeting Minutes 
MOTION: It was moved and seconded to approve the 2018 Annual Meeting minutes as 
drafted…Motion Passed. 
 

4. Officer Reports 
a. President Report: Board was thanked for extraordinary work during a time of 

extraordinary change. President Chad Dallman highlighted the accomplishments 
which are included in the printed Annual Report distributed at the meeting.  

i. Presidential Awards Presentation: Steve and Patty Barrit were 
recognized with a 2019 Presidential Award. 
 

ii. Commercial Member Award Presentation: Ayres & Associates was 
recognized with the 2019 Commercial Member Award. 

 
iii. Outgoing Board Recognition: The following leaders were recognized 

for service ending 2018: Jeff Skoug, President; Justin Casperson, 
Secretary/Treasurer; Reese MacAskill, Recreation Section 
Representative; Denise Larson, Park Section Representative. 
Recognized for terms ending 2019: Chad Dallman, President; Stephanie 
Schlag, Region II Representative; Adam Breest, Young Professional 
Section Representative. 

 
b. Secretary/Treasurer Report: WPRA is financial sound and in a good position to 

progress with the goals as identified in the new strategic plan. 
i. 2018 Year-End: Income: $1,182,684.74 / Expenses: $1,101,358.53 / 

Net: $81,326.21 / Total Assets/Liabilities/Equity: $753,371.96 (8.91% 
increase from prior year). 
 

ii. 2019 Year-to-Date (September 30, 2019): Income: $961,304.52 / 
Expenses: $157,271.93 / Net: $804,032.59 / Total 

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 2 of 36



   
  

Assets/Liabilities/Equity: $1,540,577.21; an 18.12% increase from this 
point prior year. 
 

iii. 2020 Budget: The 2020 Budget included in the agenda materials 
distributed at the Annual Meeting was unanimously approved by the 
Board of Directors in October. The budget reflects income of 
$1,288.114.00; expenses of $1,287.930.47 for a net profit of $183.53. 

MOTION: It was moved and seconded to accept the Secretary/Treasurer 
report…Motion Passed. 

 
5. Nominating Committee: Immediate Past President Jeff Skoug reviewed the 2020 

election results and thanked all the volunteers who have stepped forward to serve. 
a. 2020 Election Results 

WPRA BOARD 
President-Elect: Dawn Comte, CPRP 
Region II Rep: Jen McCollian, AFO 
Region IV Rep: Derek Donlevy 
 
AQUATICS SECTION 
Chair-Elect – 2020: Melody Escoto, AFO, LGI 
Secretary / Treasurer: Jeffrey Zakoski 
Region II Representative: Jeff Malloy, CPRP, LGI 
Region IV Representative: Samantha Precord 
Representative At-Large: Michelle Borkovec 
Representative At-Large: Ann Moeller, CPRP, AFO 
Commercial Advisory Representative: Cory Hintz 
 
PARK SECTION 
Chair-Elect: Joleen Stinson, CPRP 
Secretary / Treasurer: Stephanie Schlag, CPRP, AFO 
Region III Representative: Ethan Lee, Certified Arborist 
Region IV Representative: Eddie Santiago, CPSI 
Representative At-Large: John Lofgren, ISA 
 
RECREATION SECTION 
Chair-Elect: Bridgette Hermanson, CPRP 
Region I Representative: Chad Duerkop, CPRP, CPO 
Region III Representative: Ben Dayton, CPRP, AFO, CPSI 
 
YOUNG PROFESSIONALS SECTION 
Chair-Elect: Nick Buerger, CPRP 
Representative At-Large: Mikayla Schwab 
 

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 3 of 36



   
  

b. 2020 Installation Ceremony: The installation ceremony was conducted by 
Immediate Past President Jeff Skoug. 

WPRA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
President: Jake Anderson 
President-Elect: Dawn Comte 
Past President: Chad Dallman 
Region I Representative: Kale Proksch 
Region II Representative: Jen McCollian  
Region III Representative: Brandon Millner 
Region IV Representative: Derek Donlevy 
Aquatic Section Representative: Ann Moeller 
Park Section Representative: Stephanie Schlag 
Recreation Section Representative: Megan Hornby 
Young Professional Section Representative: John McDonald 
 
AQUATICS SECTION 
Chair: Kabel Helmbrecht 
Chair-Elect: Melody Escoto 
Secretary/Treasurer: Jeffrey Zakoski 
Past Chair: Kiley Schulte 
Region I Representative: Ryan Pawlisch 
Region II Representative: Jeff Malloy 
Region III Representative: Kathryn Jenkins 
Region IV Representative: Samantha Precord 
Representative-At-Large/Board Position: Ann Moeller 
Representative-At-Large: Renee Vanselow 
Representative-At-Large: Michelle Borkovec 
Representative-At-Large: Nicole Jacobson 
Representative-At-Large/Commercial: Cory Hintz 

 
PARK SECTION 
Chair: Joleen Stinson  
Secretary/Treasurer/Board Position: Stephanie Schlag 
Past Chair: Daniel Wick 
Region I Representative: Steven Peterson 
Region II Representative: Vicky Redlin 
Region III Representative: Ethan Lee 
Region IV Representative: Eddie Santiago 
Representative-At-Large: Patrick Groom 
Representative-At-Large: John Lofgren 
WAA/Urban Forestry Representative: Tony Nowak 
State Park DNR Representative: Kathy Gruentzel (appointed)  
 
RECREATION SECTION 

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 4 of 36



   
  

Chair: Troy Clarke 
Chair-Elect: Bridgette Hermanson 
Secretary/Treasurer/Board Position: Megan James 
Past Chair: Gregory Lamping 
Region I Representative: Chad Duerkop 
Region II Representative: Adrienne Lacy 
Region III Representative: Ben Dayton 
Region IV Representative: Maggie Anderson 
Community Based Education & Leisure Service: Dan Zeroth 
 
YOUNG PROFESSIONALS SECTION 
Chair: John McDonald 
Chair-Elect: Nick Buerger 
Secretary/Treasurer/Social Media Manager: Kristin Grissom 
Past Chair: Adam Breest 
Representative-At-Large: Mikayla Schwab 
Representative-At-Large: Laura Chatterton 
Representative-At-Large: Brooke Franseen 

 
6. 2020 Incoming President’s Report & Strategic Plan: President-Elect Anderson 

commented how much of his professional life has centered around the connections he's 
made in WPRA, and those relationships has made him a better Director.  He mentioned 
how grateful he was for the members that are doing amazing work in their communities 
to make them a better place to live, work, &  play.  In 2020, he will work on engaging 
members with the association through increased funding for region meetings, building 
out the new WPRA website, and additional resources available through member input.   
 
He discussed the Strategic Plan and touched on the five goals identified in the new 
2020-24 Strategic Plan: 

a. Strengthen Governance: Strengthen WPRA Leadership and Governance 
Structure 

b. Professional Development: Improve the Professional Development Offerings 
and Opportunities 

c. Membership: Grow and Retain WPRA Membership 
d. Enhance Communications: Strengthen and Optimize all WPRA Communication 

Methods 
e. Improve Advocacy: Improve Advocacy and Lobbying on State and Local Level 

 
  

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 5 of 36



   
  

7. Business Items 
a. Bylaws Amendments: The proposed bylaws amendments were distributed in 

advance of the meeting and reviewed during the Annual Meeting by President 
Chad Dallman.  
MOTION: It was moved and seconded to adopt the proposed bylaws 
amendments as drafted…Motion Passed. 

 
b. Other New Business: No orders of new business were raised. 

 
8. For the Good of the Order 

a. 2019 Conference Committee Introduction & Updates: Annual Conference Co-
Chairs, Abby Schultz and Erin Cross and the members of the 2019 Committee 
Members were thanked for their service.  
 

b. Other Items for the Good of the Order: No additional items were raised. 
 

9. Adjournment  
MOTION: It was moved and seconded to adjourn the meeting at 1:05 pm…Motion 
Passed. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Jennifer Rzepka, CAE 
Executive Director 
Drafted 11/6/19 

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 6 of 36



	

	

6737 W. Washington St. • Suite 4210 • Milwaukee, WI 53214 
 Phone: 414-423-1210 • Fax: 414-423-1296 • E-mail: wpra@wpraweb.org • www.wpraweb.org

Thank	You	2020/2021	Conference	Committee!	
	
	

Co-Chairs:	 Matt	Hahn,	Allouez	
	 Nikki	Hilker,	Brown	County	
	
Incoming	Chair:	 Erin	Cross,	New	Berlin	
	
Committee	Members:	 James	Anderson,	Green	Bay	
	 Adam	Breest,	Little	Chute	 	
	 Jeremy	Crees,	Green	Bay	
	 Melody	Escoto,	Ashwaubenon	
	 Holly	Femal,	Kimberly	
	 Danny	Friess,	Cedarburg	
	 Amanda	Geiser,	Fox	Crossing	
	 Lindsay	Hansen,	Calumet	
	 Reese	MacAskill,	DeForest	
	 Laura	Mooney,	Milwaukee	
	 Katie	Rodger,	Germantown	
	 David	Roehrig,	Ashwaubenon	
	 Stephanie	Schott,	Neenah	
	 Gavin	Scray,	Marinette	
	 Adam	Waszak,	Village	of	Bellevue	

	

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 7 of 36



2021 Draft WPRA Annual Calendar 
 

 
January 2021 – QTR MTG 

 

February 2021 

 

March 2021 

 

April 2021 – QTR MTG 
W S M T W T F S W S M T W T F S W S M T W T F S W S M T W T F S 

53      1 2 5  1 2 3 4 5*P 6 9  1 2 3 4 5* 6 13     1 2 3 
1 3 4 5 6 7 8* 9 6 7 8 9 10 11F 12 13 10 7 8 9A 10 11 12RP 13 14 4 5 6 7 8F 9* 10 
2 10 11 12 13 14 153 16 7 14 15 16 17W 18L 19 20 11 14 15 16 174W 18 L 193 20 15 11 12 13 14 1512 163 17 
3 17 18 19 204 2112 22 23 8 21 22 23 24*Y 25 26 27 12 21 22 23 24Y 25 26 27 16 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
4 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 9 28       13 28 29 30 31    17 25 26 27 28 29 30  
5 31                               

 
May 2021 

 

June 2021 

 

July 2021 – QTR MTG 

 

August 2021 
W S M T W T F S W S M T W T F S W S M T W T F S W S M T W T F S 

17       1 22   1 2 3 4* 5 26     1* 2* 3 31 1* 2 3 4 5 6* 7 
18 2 3 4 5 6 7* 8 23 6 7 8 9 10 11P 12 27 4 5 6 7 8F 9 10 32 8 9 10 11 12 13P 14 
19 9 10 11 12W 13 14P 15 24 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 28 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 33 15 16 17 184 191 20 21 
20 16 17 18 194 20K 21 22 25 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 29 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 34 22 23 24 25*Y 26 27 28 
21 23 24 25 26* 27 28 29 26 27 28 29 30    30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 35 29 30 31     
22 30 31                              

 
September 2021 

 

October 2021 – QTR MTG 

 

November 2021 

 

December 2021 
W S M T W T F S W S M T W T F S W S M T W T F S W S M T W T F S 

35    1* 2 3* 4 39      1* 2 44  1* 2 3* 4 5* 6 48    1 2 3*L 4 
36 5 6 7 8W 9 10P 11 40 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 45 7 8 9A 10W 11 12P 13 49 5 6 7 8WY 9F 10RP 11 
37 12 13 14 15 1612L 173 18 41 10 11  12 13 14F 15* 16 46 14 15 16 17 18KL 193 20 50 12 13 14 154 162 173 18 
38 19 20 21 22Y 23 24 25 42 17 18 19 204 21 22 23 47 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 51 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
39 26 27 28 29 30*   43 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 48 28 29 30     52 26 27 28 29 30 31  

        44 31                       
 
 

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 8 of 36



2021 Draft WPRA Annual Calendar 
 
January 
1/1/2021  n New Year's Day 
1/6/2021 n n Quarterly Mtg & Board Mtg 
1/8/2021   * PRMonthly Due 
1/15/2021  p 10am Region III 
1/15/2021  n WPRA Foundation FAC 
1/18/2021  n Martin Luther King Jr. Day 
1/19/2021  p WPRA Member CE Event 
1/20/2021  p 10am Region IV  
1/21/2021  p 10am Region I  
1/21/2021  p 10am Region II  
1/27/2021  n  Exec Cmte 
 
February 
2/5/2021   11am Pub Policy Zoom 
2/5/2021   * PRMonthly Due 
2/8-9/2021  p CPSI Virtual 
2/10/2021  p Leadership Orientation Virtual 
2/11/2021  p Awards Ceremony Virtual 
2/11/2021  n WPRA Foundation Board Mtg 
2/14/2021  n Valentine’s Day 
2/15/2021  n President’s Day 
2/17/2021   1pm ’22 Conf Cmte Zoom 
2/18/2021   10am Leadership Zoom 
2/24/2021  n Board Mtg  
2/24/2021   2pm Young Prof Sec  
2/24/2021   * Spring IMPACT Due 
 
March 
3/3/2021  n Exec Cmte 
3/5/2021  p Spring Office Support 
2/5/2021   * PRMonthly Due 
3/9/2021   10:30am Aquatics Sec Zoom 
3/12/2021   10am Rec Sec Zoom 
3/12/2021   11am Pub Policy Zoom 
3/16/2021  p  WPRA Member CE Event 
3/17/2021  p 10am Region IV  
3/17/2021   1pm ’22 Conf Cmte Zoom 
3/18/2021   10am Leadership Zoom 
3/19/2021  p 10am Region III  
3/24/2021   2pm Young Prof Sec  
3/26/2021  p Aquatic Tech Wkshp  
 

April 
4/2/2021  n Good Friday 
4/4/2021  n Easter Sunday 
4/7/2021 n n Quarterly Mtg & Board Mtg 
4/8/2021  n WPRA Foundation Board Mtg 
4/9/2021   * PRMonthly Due 
4/15/2021  p 10am Region I  
4/15/2021  p 10am Region II  
4/16/2021  p 10am Region III  
4/20/2021  p WPRA Member CE Event 
 
May 
5/5/2021  n Exec Cmte  
5/7/2021   * PRMonthly Due 
5/9/2021  n Mother’s Day 
5/12/2021   1pm ’22 Conf Cmte Zoom 
5/14/2021   11am Pub Policy Zoom 
5/18/2021  p  WPRA Member CE Event 
5/19/2021  p 10am Region IV (Park Tour) 
5/20/2021   10am Park Sec Zoom 
5/26/2021   * Summer IMPACT Due 
5/31/2021  n Memorial Day 
 
June 
6/4/2021   * PRMonthly Due 
6/5/2021  p Playground Wkshp online  
6/11/2021   11am Pub Policy Zoom 
6/19/2021  n Juneteenth 
6/20/2021  n Father’s Day 
 
July 
7/1/2021   * Bylaws Changes Due 
7/2/2021   * PRMonthly Due 
7/4/2021  n Independence Day 
7/5/2021  n Independence Day Observed 
7/8/2021  n WPRA Foundation Board Mtg 
7/14/2021 n n Quarterly Mtg & Board Mtg 
 

August 
8/1/2021   * Ballot Names Due 
8/1/2021   * Bylaws Changes Distributed 
8/1/2021   * Begin ’22 Budget Work  
8/4/2021  n Exec Cmte  
8/6/2021   * PRMonthly Due 
8/13/2021   11am Pub Policy Madison 
8/17/2021  p WPRA Member CE Event 
8/18/2021  p 10am Region IV  
8/19/2021  p 10am Region I 
8/23/2021  p Leadership Orientation  
8/24-25/2021  n Retreat (& evening prior) 
8/25/2021   2pm Young Prof Sec  
8/25/2021   * Fall IMPACT Due 
 
September 
9/1/2021  n Exec Cmte 
9/1/2021   * Ballot Distributed  
9/3/2021   * PRMonthly Due 
9/6/2021  n Labor Day 
9/8/2021   1pm ’22 Conf Cmte Zoom 
9/9/2021  n WPRA Foundation Golf  
9/10/2021   11am Pub Policy Madison 
9/16/2021  p 10am Region I  
9/16/2021  p 10am Region II  
9/16/2021   10am Leadership Zoom 
9/17/2021  p 10am Region III  
9/21-23/2021  n NRPA Annual Conference  

     Nashville, TN 
9/22/2021   2pm Young Prof Sec  
9/30/2021   * Draft ’22 Budgets Due 
9/30/2021   * Draft ’22 Calendar Due 
 
October 
10/1/2021   * PRMonthly Due 
10/6/2021 n n Quarterly Mtg & Board Mtg 
10/7-8/2021  p Fall Workshop & Park Walk 
    (Wausau) 
10/11/2021  n Columbus Day 
10/14/2021  n WPRA Foundation Board Mtg 
10/15/2021   * ’22 Member Dues Sent 
10/19/2021  p  WPRA Member CE Event 
10/20/2021  p 10am Region IV  
10/31/2021  n Halloween 

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 9 of 36



2021 Draft WPRA Annual Calendar 
 
November 
11/1/2021   * ’22 Award Applicants Due 
11/3/2021  n Exec Cmte 
11/3/2021   *  ’22 Winter IMPACT Due 
11/4/2021  p Young Prof Webinar online  
11/5/2021  p Fall Office Support 
11/5/2021   * PRMonthly Due 
11/9/2021   10:30am Aquatics Sec Zoom 
11/10/2021   1pm ’22 Conf Cmte Zoom 
11/11/2021  n Veterans Day 
11/12/2021   11am Pub Policy Madison 
11/16/2021  p WPRA Member CE Event 
11/18/2021   10am Park Sec Zoom 
11/18/2021   10am Leadership Zoom 
11/19/2021  p 10am Region III  
11/25/2021  n Thanksgiving 
 
December 
12/1/2021  n Board Mtg/Holiday Party! 🎁🎉 
12/1-3/2021  p Leadership Academy 
    (Oshkosh) 
12/3/2021   12:45 pm Leadership Oshkosh 
12/3/2021   * PRMonthly Due 
12/8/2021   1pm ’22 Conf Cmte Zoom 
12/8/2021   2pm Young Prof Sec tentative 
12/9/2021  n WPRA Foundation Board Mtg 
12/10/2021   10am Rec Sec Zoom tentative 
12/10/2021   11am Pub Policy Madison 
12/15/2021  p 10am Region IV  
12/16/2021  p 10am Region II  
12/17/2021  p 10am Region III  
12/20/2021  p  WPRA Member CE Event 
12/24/2021  n Christmas Eve 
12/25/2021  n Christmas Day 
12/31/2021  n New Years’ Eve 
 

Highlighted dates noted in red text 
are tentative placeholders. 

 

Legend 
n Holiday 
n Annual Conference 
n Board of Directors 
n Executive Committee 
n Quarterly Meeting 
n Aquatics  
n Park 
n Recreation 
n Young Professionals 
p WPRA Event 
n WPRA Foundation 

 
Quarterly Meeting Schedule/Format: 
 8-10am Board Mtg 
 10am-12pm Section Mtgs: A;P;R;Y 
 12pm-1pm Lunch 
 1-3pm Cmte Mtgs 
 
Workgroups meeting: 

Q1: Z;C;M;N;D;W;L;P 
Q2: Z;C;M;N;D;W;L;P 
Q3: Z;C;M;N;D;W;L;P 
Q4: Z;C;M;N;D;W;L;P 

 
Section/Committee/Region Designations: 

A = Aquatics  
K = Parks 
R = Recreation 
Y = Young Professional 
1 = Region I 
2 = Region II 
3 = Region III 
4 = Region IV 
Z = Awards 
C = Communications 
M = Membership 
N = Nominations 
D = Professional Development 
L = Leadership Academy 
P = Public Policy 
W = Annual Conference 2022 
F = WPRA Foundation 

Additional Items to Schedule for 2021  
• Awards Committee Nov & Dec Dates 
 
 
Will be based on University Availability: 
• Young Professional Section College Visits 
 
 
Monthly Member Meeting Concept 
Focus could rotate among: 

• Legislative Update/Open Forum 
• CE/Professional Development 

(Sections to aid with topics, 1x/yr) 
 
No meetings in months: 

• February: WPRA Conference 
• June: Summer 
• July: Summer 
• September: NRPA Conference 

 
No cost for members, these would be a member 
benefit, “complimentary” CE opportunities 8x/yr. 
 
Professional Development Committee oversees 
the schedule/promotion/execution. 
 

 
 

 
  

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 10 of 36



2021 Draft WPRA Annual Calendar 
 
REGION NOTES 
 
Region I: 3rd Thurs @10:15 am: Jan; Apr; Aug; 
Sept 
 
Region II: 3rd Thurs @10am; in 2021: Jan; Apr; 
Sept; Dec (rest of 2020: Sept 17, 2020; Dec 17, 
2020) 
 
Region III: 6x/yr on 3rd Fri @10am – Jan; Mar; 
Apr; Sept; Nov; Dec 
 
Region IV: 3rd Wed of months @10am: Jan; 
Mar; May; Aug; Oct; Dec 
 
 
NOTE: 3 dates have 2 Concurrent Region Mtgs: 
1/21; 4/15; 9/16 = Both Regions I & II /@10am 
 

SECTION NOTES 
 
(6) Aquatic Section: Qtr mtgs + 3/9 & 11/9 @ 
10:30am 
 
(6) Park Section: Qtr mtgs + 5/20; 11/18 @ 
10am 
 
(6) Recreation Section: Qtr mtgs + 3/12; 12/10 
@ 10am 
 
(8-9) Young Professionals: Qtr mtgs only + 
Feb 24 - 2pm 
Mar 24 - 2pm 
Aug 25 - 2pm 
Sept 22 - 2pm 
Dec 8 - 2-pm - tentative 
 
  
 
 
 
 

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE NOTES 
 
Awards: (Last meeting was 12/2019);  
Consider: Qtr mtgs + Virtual meetings Nov __; 
Dec __ (to decide on awards and complete 
necessary work) 
 
Communications: Qtr mtgs only, add’l virtual 
mtgs to be added only as necessary. 
 
Membership: Qtr mtgs 
 
Nominations: Qtr mtgs  
 
Past President Council: Qtr mtgs (once active) 
 
Professional Development: Qtr mtgs only, 
add’l virtual mtgs to be added only as necessary.  
 

2021 Conference: Start late-sept, all 
virtual, all cmte mbrs reconfirmed (Adam 
Breest may not be continuing). Decide 
on schedule with those present. TBD 
 
2022 Conference: All mtgs 1-3pm: Qtr 
mtgs +  
February 24th, 2021 
March 17th, 2021 
May 12th, 2021 
September 8th, 2021 
November, 10th, 2021 
December 8th, 2021 
January 12, 2022 
Conference February 8-11, 2022 
 
Leadership: 3 Qtr mtgs (except July) + 
4 virtual mtgs: 3rd Thurs @10am: Feb; 
Mar; Sept; Nov 17; Dec 3rd (at 12:45 pm 
onsite following event) (no meetings 
May-Aug) 

 
Public Policy: 2nd Fri monthly @11am (not in 
months 

 
2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 11 of 36



As of 10/21/20 Year-End 2019 Current Renewed 2020 Difference

Total Members 1271 1288 17

Individual Memberships
Individual Professional 112 279 167
Emeritus 19 21 2
Affiliate 1 3 2

Student 34 58 24

Group Memberships
Departmental 69 0 -69
Group Agency 142 0 -142
Premier Contact 782 786 4
Non-Profit 2 0 -2
University/Faculty 4 9 5
Board/Commissions 16 59 43
Commercial 55 54 -1

Commercial Contact 73 73 0

*Premier Agencies
Total Premier Agencies 33 40 7

Tier 1 17

Tier 2 11

Tier 3 3

Tier 4 2

Wisconsin Park & 
Recreation Association

Current Membership Report

34

6

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 12 of 36



Wisconsin Park & 
Recreation Association 
Membership Report by 

Region
As of 10/20/20 Current Renewed 2020

Total Members 1288
Region 1 204
Region 2 176
Region 3 300
Region 4 536

Individual Professional 279
Region 1 45
Region 2 66
Region 3 87
Region 4 81

Emeritus 21
Region 1 2
Region 2 4
Region 3 6
Region 4 9

Affiliate 3
Region 1 1
Region 2 0
Region 3 0
Region 4 2

Student 58
Region 1 23
Region 2 1
Region 3 25
Region 4 9

Premier Contact 787
Region 1 111
Region 2 97
Region 3 169
Region 4 410

University/Faculty 9
Region 1 7
Region 2 0
Region 3 0
Region 4 2

Board/Commissions 59
Region 1 15
Region 2 8
Region 3 13
Region 4 23

Commercial Contact 72
Total Premier Agencies 40

Up to 15 34
Region 1 5
Region 2 9
Region 3 8
Region 4 12

16 and more 6
Region 1 1
Region 2 0
Region 3 2
Region 4 3

Total Members By Region

1 2 3 4

Individual Professional

1 2 3 4

Premiere Contacts

1 2 3 4

Premiere Agencies

1 2 3 4

Emeritus

1 2 3 4

Student

1 2 3 4

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 13 of 36



Wisconsin Park and Recreation Association
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION COMPARISON

As of December 31, 2019

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, October 21, 2020 11:36 AM GMT-05:00   1/2

TOTAL

AS OF DEC 31, 2019 AS OF DEC 31, 2018 (PP) CHANGE % CHANGE

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

1000 Cash 185,536.90 62,736.74 122,800.16 195.74 %

1005 Savings 183,887.59 183,887.59 0.00 0.00 %

1010 Wintrust Investments 513,329.36 501,700.15 11,629.21 2.32 %

1100 CD's 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Bank Accounts $882,753.85 $748,324.48 $134,429.37 17.96 %

Accounts Receivable

11000 Accounts Receivable 3,215.00 4,665.00 -1,450.00 -31.08 %

Total Accounts Receivable $3,215.00 $4,665.00 $ -1,450.00 -31.08 %

Other Current Assets

1900 Prepaid Expenses 7,710.75 1,348.74 6,362.01 471.70 %

Total Other Current Assets $7,710.75 $1,348.74 $6,362.01 471.70 %

Total Current Assets $893,679.60 $754,338.22 $139,341.38 18.47 %

Fixed Assets

1300 Property and equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00

1400 Accumulated depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Fixed Assets $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

TOTAL ASSETS $893,679.60 $754,338.22 $139,341.38 18.47 %

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 14 of 36



Wisconsin Park and Recreation Association
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION COMPARISON

As of December 31, 2019

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, October 21, 2020 11:36 AM GMT-05:00   2/2

TOTAL

AS OF DEC 31, 2019 AS OF DEC 31, 2018 (PP) CHANGE % CHANGE

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable (A/P) 629.20 0.00 629.20

Total Accounts Payable $629.20 $0.00 $629.20 0.00%

Credit Cards

1111 PyraMax Credit Card 1,688.99 351.31 1,337.68 380.77 %

Total Credit Cards $1,688.99 $351.31 $1,337.68 380.77 %

Other Current Liabilities

2000 Deferred Revenue 0.00 750.00 -750.00 -100.00 %

2040 Mem. Individual 7,200.00 1,420.24 5,779.76 406.96 %

2041 Mem. Agency 0.00 1,631.14 -1,631.14 -100.00 %

2042 Mem. Student 0.00 185.62 -185.62 -100.00 %

2043 Mem. Office Support 0.00 137.67 -137.67 -100.00 %

2045 Mem. Commercial/Non-Profit 8,075.00 10,154.54 -2,079.54 -20.48 %

2046 Mem. Organization 3,100.00 0.00 3,100.00

2048 Mem. Emeritus 0.00 73.62 -73.62 -100.00 %

2050 Mem. Departmental 0.00 2,227.22 -2,227.22 -100.00 %

2052 Mem. Friends 0.00 33.68 -33.68 -100.00 %

2110 AC Exhibitor/Electricity 7,600.00 3,684.98 3,915.02 106.24 %

2120 AC Sponsor 8,170.00 3,550.00 4,620.00 130.14 %

2130 AC Advertising 0.00 0.00 0.00

2131 Directory Advertising 650.00 650.00

2132 IMPACT Ads 4,180.00 4,180.00

2390 Professional Development Income 2,394.00 387.13 2,006.87 518.40 %

2392 SponsorshipsProfDev 1,000.00 968.70 31.30 3.23 %

2420 Spring Workshop 2,570.00 2,570.00

2450 Aquatic Seminar 1,625.00 1,625.00

Total 2000 Deferred Revenue 46,564.00 25,204.54 21,359.46 84.74 %

Total Other Current Liabilities $46,564.00 $25,204.54 $21,359.46 84.74 %

Total Current Liabilities $48,882.19 $25,555.85 $23,326.34 91.28 %

Total Liabilities $48,882.19 $25,555.85 $23,326.34 91.28 %

Equity

3000 Net Assets 316,806.83 316,806.83 0.00 0.00 %

3200 Unrestricted Net Assets 415,159.54 329,683.07 85,476.47 25.93 %

Net Revenue 112,831.04 82,292.47 30,538.57 37.11 %

Total Equity $844,797.41 $728,782.37 $116,015.04 15.92 %

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $893,679.60 $754,338.22 $139,341.38 18.47 %

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 15 of 36



Wisconsin Park and Recreation Association
BUDGET VS. ACTUALS: FY 2019 - FY19 P&L

January - December 2019

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, October 21, 2020 11:34 AM GMT-05:00   1/6

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Revenue

Advertising Income

Directory Advertising Income 2,910.00 3,000.00 -90.00 97.00 %

Total Advertising Income 2,910.00 3,000.00 -90.00 97.00 %

Annual Conference Income

AC Advertising Income 1,000.00 -1,000.00

AC Banquet Ticket Income 480.00 480.00

AC Electricity Income 2,986.85 2,986.85

AC Exhibits Income 45,000.00 -45,000.00

AC Exhibits Advance Member 11,173.13 11,173.13

AC Exhibits Early Member 2,650.00 2,650.00

AC Exhibits Early Non-Member 1,050.00 1,050.00

AC Exhibits Regular Member 6,625.00 6,625.00

AC Exhibits Regular Non-Member 26,610.00 26,610.00

Total AC Exhibits Income 48,108.13 45,000.00 3,108.13 106.91 %

AC Foundation Donation Income 4,500.00 -4,500.00

AC PreCon Income 1,000.00 2,000.00 -1,000.00 50.00 %

AC Registration Income

AC Registrations 1-Day 3,000.00 -3,000.00

AC Reg Fri. Member 180.00 180.00

AC Reg Thurs. Member 2,500.00 2,500.00

AC Reg Thurs. Non-Member 1,475.00 1,475.00

AC Reg Wed. Member 3,300.00 3,300.00

AC Reg Wed. Non-Member 650.00 650.00

Total AC Registrations 1-Day 8,105.00 3,000.00 5,105.00 270.17 %

AC Registrations 2-Day 2,000.00 -2,000.00

AC Reg Thurs/Fri Non-Member 275.00 275.00

Total AC Registrations 2-Day 275.00 2,000.00 -1,725.00 13.75 %

AC Registrations 3-Day 4,850.00 109,000.00 -104,150.00 4.45 %

AC Reg 3-Day Member 84,230.00 84,230.00

AC Reg 3-Day Non-Member 12,765.00 12,765.00

AC Reg 3-Day Spouse 300.00 300.00

AC Reg 3-Day Student Member 3,200.00 3,200.00

AC Reg 3-Day Student Non-Member 440.00 440.00

Total AC Registrations 3-Day 105,785.00 109,000.00 -3,215.00 97.05 %

Total AC Registration Income 114,165.00 114,000.00 165.00 100.14 %

AC Sponsorships Income 38,275.00 20,000.00 18,275.00 191.38 %

Total Annual Conference Income 205,014.98 186,500.00 18,514.98 109.93 %

Event Income

Aquatic Seminar Registrations 2,500.00 -2,500.00

Aquatic Technician Workshop Reg 1,287.50 1,287.50

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 16 of 36



Wisconsin Park and Recreation Association
BUDGET VS. ACTUALS: FY 2019 - FY19 P&L

January - December 2019

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, October 21, 2020 11:34 AM GMT-05:00   2/6

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Leadership Academy Income 20,000.00 -20,000.00

Leadership Academy Registration 12,643.13 12,643.13

Leadership Academy Sponsorship 6,468.70 6,468.70

Total Leadership Academy Income 19,111.83 20,000.00 -888.17 95.56 %

NPSI Courses Registration 39,025.00 39,025.00

Office Workshop Registration 665.00 1,000.00 -335.00 66.50 %

Playground Workshops Reg 1,210.00 2,000.00 -790.00 60.50 %

Spring Workshop Registration 1,678.75 5,000.00 -3,321.25 33.58 %

YPN Event(s) Registration 60.00 3,000.00 -2,940.00 2.00 %

Total Event Income 63,038.08 33,500.00 29,538.08 188.17 %

Foundation (WPRA) Income 0.00 0.00

Interest Income 1,000.00 -1,000.00

Investment Income

Investment Interest 11,629.21 11,629.21

Total Investment Income 11,629.21 11,629.21

Job Listings Income 150.00 7,000.00 -6,850.00 2.14 %

Job eBlast Member 1,250.00 1,250.00

Job Posting Member 6,716.00 6,716.00

Job Posting Non-Member 3,250.00 3,250.00

Total Job Listings Income 11,366.00 7,000.00 4,366.00 162.37 %

Membership Income

Additional Memberships

Administrative Staff 137.67 850.00 -712.33 16.20 %

Administrative Staff Additional 120.00 120.00

Administrative Staff Main 980.00 980.00

Total Administrative Staff 1,237.67 850.00 387.67 145.61 %

Board/Commission 380.00 380.00

Board/Commis Additional Staff 380.00 1,100.00 -720.00 34.55 %

Total Board/Commission 760.00 1,100.00 -340.00 69.09 %

Citizen/Advocate/Friends 33.68 175.00 -141.32 19.25 %

Commercial 27,254.54 31,000.00 -3,745.46 87.92 %

Emeritus/Retired 448.62 525.00 -76.38 85.45 %

Non-Profit Organization 750.00 750.00

University/Faculty 300.00 600.00 -300.00 50.00 %

Total Additional Memberships 30,784.51 34,250.00 -3,465.49 89.88 %

Individual Professional Mbrshp

Individual Prof. Group Agency 17,756.14 19,000.00 -1,243.86 93.45 %

Individual Professional Basic 12,620.24 10,250.00 2,370.24 123.12 %

Individual Professional Dept 11,892.22 10,000.00 1,892.22 118.92 %

Premier Agency - Tier 1 12,000.00 12,500.00 -500.00 96.00 %

Premier Agency - Tier 2 11,000.00 8,000.00 3,000.00 137.50 %

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 17 of 36



Wisconsin Park and Recreation Association
BUDGET VS. ACTUALS: FY 2019 - FY19 P&L

January - December 2019

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, October 21, 2020 11:34 AM GMT-05:00   3/6

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Premier Agency - Tier 3 4,500.00 3,000.00 1,500.00 150.00 %

Premier Agency - Tier 4 4,000.00 6,000.00 -2,000.00 66.67 %

Total Individual Professional Mbrshp 73,768.60 68,750.00 5,018.60 107.30 %

Student Memberships 80.00 300.00 -220.00 26.67 %

Individual Student 545.62 545.62

Premier Student - Tier 4 200.00 200.00

Total Student Memberships 825.62 300.00 525.62 275.21 %

Total Membership Income 105,378.73 103,300.00 2,078.73 102.01 %

Miscellaneous Income 9,402.98 9,402.98

Ticket Program Income 795,223.24 950,000.00 -154,776.76 83.71 %

WPRA Week Ticket Income 46,491.50 46,491.50

Total Ticket Program Income 841,714.74 950,000.00 -108,285.26 88.60 %

Total Revenue $1,250,454.72 $1,284,300.00 $ -33,845.28 97.36 %

GROSS PROFIT $1,250,454.72 $1,284,300.00 $ -33,845.28 97.36 %

Expenditures

Annual Conference Expense 4,147.18 85,000.00 -80,852.82 4.88 %

AC - AV Expense 4,482.10 4,482.10

AC - Awards Expense 14,899.90 14,899.90

AC - Food & Beverage Expense 11,622.49 11,622.49

AC - Name Badges Expense 195.10 195.10

AC - Printing Expense 6,947.66 6,947.66

AC - Socials Expense 5,821.51 5,821.51

AC - Social Beverages Expense 8,225.91 8,225.91

AC - Social Food Expense 2,299.18 2,299.18

AC - Social Venue Expense 4,044.64 4,044.64

Total AC - Socials Expense 20,391.24 20,391.24

AC - Speaker Fee Expense 16,337.85 16,337.85

AC - Speaker Reimb Expense 3,974.64 3,974.64

AC - Supplies Expense 2,381.64 2,381.64

AC - Trade Show Expense 13,590.03 13,590.03

Total Annual Conference Expense 98,969.83 85,000.00 13,969.83 116.44 %

Board Expenses 838.85 838.85

Board Meeting Expense 2,691.09 1,250.00 1,441.09 215.29 %

NRPA Representation Expense 400.00 400.00

Accommodation Expense 1,011.80 250.00 761.80 404.72 %

NRPA Representation Expense - Other 1,142.40 300.00 842.40 380.80 %

Registration Expense 1,736.49 1,150.00 586.49 151.00 %

Transportation Expense 666.72 800.00 -133.28 83.34 %

Total NRPA Representation Expense 4,957.41 2,500.00 2,457.41 198.30 %

Total Board Expenses 8,487.35 3,750.00 4,737.35 226.33 %

Event Expense 33,550.00 -33,550.00

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 18 of 36



Wisconsin Park and Recreation Association
BUDGET VS. ACTUALS: FY 2019 - FY19 P&L

January - December 2019

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, October 21, 2020 11:34 AM GMT-05:00   4/6

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Aquatic Technician Workshop

Aquatic Technician-Meals 938.26 938.26

Total Aquatic Technician Workshop 938.26 938.26

Leadership Academy Expense 1,644.93 1,644.93

Leadership Academy-Meals 3,165.20 3,165.20

Leadership Academy-Speaker Fees 13,250.00 13,250.00

Leadership Academy-Speaker Reim 513.00 513.00

Total Leadership Academy Expense 18,573.13 18,573.13

NPSI Expense 28,921.04 28,921.04

Office Support Workshop Expense 141.20 141.20

Office Support-Meals 504.69 504.69

Total Office Support Workshop Expense 645.89 645.89

Playground Workshop Expense

Playground Workshop-Speaker Fee 162.00 162.00

Total Playground Workshop Expense 162.00 162.00

Spring Workshop Expense 252.00 252.00

Spring Workshop-AV 225.00 225.00

Spring Workshop-Meals 1,730.40 1,730.40

Spring Workshop-Speaker Fees 124.12 124.12

Spring Workshop-Speaker Reimb 109.00 109.00

Total Spring Workshop Expense 2,440.52 2,440.52

YPN Event(s) Expense 35.33 35.33

Total Event Expense 51,716.17 33,550.00 18,166.17 154.15 %

Foundation (WPRA) Expense 600.00 600.00

Membership Expense 500.00 -500.00

Miscellaneous Expense 257.71 257.71

Professional Services

Association Management Expense

Assoc Mgmt Retainer 112,500.00 112,000.00 500.00 100.45 %

Assoc Mgmt Staff Travel Expense 5,472.31 4,000.00 1,472.31 136.81 %

Total Association Management Expense 117,972.31 116,000.00 1,972.31 101.70 %

Total Professional Services 117,972.31 116,000.00 1,972.31 101.70 %

Publication Expense 3,500.00 -3,500.00

IMPACT Expense 2,270.74 2,270.74

Total Publication Expense 2,270.74 3,500.00 -1,229.26 64.88 %

Reg/Sec/Cmte/Liaison Expenses

Awards Committee Expense 1,215.86 4,000.00 -2,784.14 30.40 %

Aquatic Sec Awards 95.12 95.12

Park Sec Awards 114.59 114.59

Rec Sec Awards 142.68 142.68

WPRA Awards 1,896.66 1,896.66

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 19 of 36



Wisconsin Park and Recreation Association
BUDGET VS. ACTUALS: FY 2019 - FY19 P&L

January - December 2019

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, October 21, 2020 11:34 AM GMT-05:00   5/6

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Total Awards Committee Expense 3,464.91 4,000.00 -535.09 86.62 %

Legislative/Public Policy Exp 143.74 5,000.00 -4,856.26 2.87 %

Region Expenses

Region I PARPRO 317.54 2,000.00 -1,682.46 15.88 %

Region II NEWPRO 1,000.00 2,000.00 -1,000.00 50.00 %

Region III PARR3 2,021.52 2,000.00 21.52 101.08 %

Region IV SEPRC 2,000.00 -2,000.00

Total Region Expenses 3,339.06 8,000.00 -4,660.94 41.74 %

Section Expenses

Aquatics Section Expenses

Aquatics Expenses for Conf 77.50 7,500.00 -7,422.50 1.03 %

Aqua Sec Conf-AV Expense 710.40 710.40

Aqua Sec Conf-Speaker Expense 1,862.15 1,862.15

Aqua Sec Conf-Spkr Reimb 1,390.51 1,390.51

Total Aquatics Expenses for Conf 4,040.56 7,500.00 -3,459.44 53.87 %

Aquatics Other Expense 1,250.00 -1,250.00

Total Aquatics Section Expenses 4,040.56 8,750.00 -4,709.44 46.18 %

Park Section Expenses

Park Expenses for Conf 7,500.00 -7,500.00

Park Sec Conf-AV Expense 852.48 852.48

Park Sec Conf-Speaker Expenses 1,100.00 1,100.00

Park Sec Conf-Spkr Reimb 834.71 834.71

Total Park Expenses for Conf 2,787.19 7,500.00 -4,712.81 37.16 %

Park Other Expenses 1,250.00 -1,250.00

Total Park Section Expenses 2,787.19 8,750.00 -5,962.81 31.85 %

Recreation Section Expenses

Recreation Expenses for Conf 7,500.00 -7,500.00

Rec Sec Conf-AV Expense 1,168.94 1,168.94

Rec Sec Conf-Speaker Expenses 2,550.00 2,550.00

Rec Sec Conf-Spkr Reimb 1,160.80 1,160.80

Total Recreation Expenses for Conf 4,879.74 7,500.00 -2,620.26 65.06 %

Recreation Other Expense 180.22 1,250.00 -1,069.78 14.42 %

Total Recreation Section Expenses 5,059.96 8,750.00 -3,690.04 57.83 %

YPN Section Expenses

YPN Expenses for Conf 1,446.68 5,000.00 -3,553.32 28.93 %

YPN Sec Conf-AV Expense 568.32 568.32

YPN Sec Conf-Speaker Expense 3,211.80 3,211.80

YPN Sec Conf-Spkr Reimb 2,206.71 2,206.71

Total YPN Expenses for Conf 7,433.51 5,000.00 2,433.51 148.67 %

YPN Other Expense 750.00 -750.00

Total YPN Section Expenses 7,433.51 5,750.00 1,683.51 129.28 %

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 20 of 36



Wisconsin Park and Recreation Association
BUDGET VS. ACTUALS: FY 2019 - FY19 P&L

January - December 2019

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, October 21, 2020 11:34 AM GMT-05:00   6/6

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Total Section Expenses 19,321.22 32,000.00 -12,678.78 60.38 %

Total Reg/Sec/Cmte/Liaison Expenses 26,268.93 49,000.00 -22,731.07 53.61 %

Strategic Planning Retreat 9,718.55 15,000.00 -5,281.45 64.79 %

Ticket Program Expense

Ticket Program Expense - Other 747,520.24 900,000.00 -152,479.76 83.06 %

WPRA Week Ticket Expense 51,870.00 51,870.00

Total Ticket Program Expense 799,390.24 900,000.00 -100,609.76 88.82 %

WPRA Financial Expenses

Google Monthly Fee Expense 292.23 300.00 -7.77 97.41 %

PayPal Monthly Fee Expense 401.20 360.00 41.20 111.44 %

QuickBooks Monthly Fee 365.00 360.00 5.00 101.39 %

Tax Preparations Expense 1,600.00 1,900.00 -300.00 84.21 %

WPRA Credit Card Fees 10,571.16 10,571.16

Total WPRA Financial Expenses 13,229.59 2,920.00 10,309.59 453.07 %

WPRA Operational Expenses

Insurance Expense 2,931.00 2,931.00

Office Equipment Expense 3,050.00 -3,050.00

Office Supplies Expense 39.22 150.00 -110.78 26.15 %

Other Memberships 50.00 -50.00

Postage Expense 271.19 250.00 21.19 108.48 %

Printing/Copies Expense 1,929.10 600.00 1,329.10 321.52 %

Telephone Expense 540.00 540.00 0.00 100.00 %

Website/Internet Expense 377.00 377.00

Online Member Database 2,094.75 4,788.00 -2,693.25 43.75 %

Website Hosting Expense 450.00 450.00

Website Maintenance Expense 100.00 100.00

Total Website/Internet Expense 3,021.75 4,788.00 -1,766.25 63.11 %

WPRA Corporate Filings 10.00 20.00 -10.00 50.00 %

Total WPRA Operational Expenses 8,742.26 9,448.00 -705.74 92.53 %

Total Expenditures $1,137,623.68 $1,218,668.00 $ -81,044.32 93.35 %

NET OPERATING REVENUE $112,831.04 $65,632.00 $47,199.04 171.91 %

NET REVENUE $112,831.04 $65,632.00 $47,199.04 171.91 %

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 21 of 36



Wisconsin Park and Recreation Association
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION COMPARISON

As of September 30, 2020

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, October 20, 2020 11:32 AM GMT-05:00   1/2

TOTAL

AS OF SEP 30, 2020 AS OF SEP 30, 2019 (PY) CHANGE % CHANGE

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

1000 Cash 89,963.04 843,274.57 -753,311.53 -89.33 %

1005 Savings 183,887.59 183,887.59 0.00 0.00 %

1010 Wintrust Investments 521,718.99 511,022.20 10,696.79 2.09 %

1100 CD's 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Bank Accounts $795,569.62 $1,538,184.36 $ -742,614.74 -48.28 %

Accounts Receivable

11000 Accounts Receivable 2,090.00 440.00 1,650.00 375.00 %

Total Accounts Receivable $2,090.00 $440.00 $1,650.00 375.00 %

Other Current Assets

1900 Prepaid Expenses 52,871.79 2,932.65 49,939.14 1,702.87 %

Total Other Current Assets $52,871.79 $2,932.65 $49,939.14 1,702.87 %

Total Current Assets $850,531.41 $1,541,557.01 $ -691,025.60 -44.83 %

Fixed Assets

1300 Property and equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00

1400 Accumulated depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Fixed Assets $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

TOTAL ASSETS $850,531.41 $1,541,557.01 $ -691,025.60 -44.83 %

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 22 of 36



Wisconsin Park and Recreation Association
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION COMPARISON

As of September 30, 2020

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, October 20, 2020 11:32 AM GMT-05:00   2/2

TOTAL

AS OF SEP 30, 2020 AS OF SEP 30, 2019 (PY) CHANGE % CHANGE

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable (A/P) 3,750.00 0.00 3,750.00

Total Accounts Payable $3,750.00 $0.00 $3,750.00 0.00%

Credit Cards

1111 PyraMax Credit Card 537.00 7,026.31 -6,489.31 -92.36 %

Total Credit Cards $537.00 $7,026.31 $ -6,489.31 -92.36 %

Other Current Liabilities

2000 Deferred Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00

2040 Mem. Individual 0.00 0.00 0.00

2041 Mem. Agency 0.00 0.00 0.00

2042 Mem. Student 0.00 0.00 0.00

2043 Mem. Office Support 0.00 0.00 0.00

2045 Mem. Commercial/Non-Profit 0.00 0.00 0.00

2046 Mem. Organization 0.00 0.00 0.00

2048 Mem. Emeritus 0.00 0.00 0.00

2050 Mem. Departmental 0.00 0.00 0.00

2052 Mem. Friends 0.00 0.00 0.00

2110 AC Exhibitor/Electricity 5,125.00 0.00 5,125.00

2120 AC Sponsor 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00

2130 AC Advertising 0.00 0.00 0.00

2131 Directory Advertising 0.00 0.00

2132 IMPACT Ads 0.00 0.00

2390 Professional Development Income 0.00 399.00 -399.00 -100.00 %

2392 SponsorshipsProfDev 0.00 0.00 0.00

2420 Spring Workshop 2,315.00 2,315.00 0.00 0.00 %

2450 Aquatic Seminar 0.00 0.00

Total 2000 Deferred Revenue 9,940.00 2,714.00 7,226.00 266.25 %

Total Other Current Liabilities $9,940.00 $2,714.00 $7,226.00 266.25 %

Total Current Liabilities $14,227.00 $9,740.31 $4,486.69 46.06 %

Total Liabilities $14,227.00 $9,740.31 $4,486.69 46.06 %

Equity

3000 Net Assets 317,183.89 316,806.83 377.06 0.12 %

3200 Unrestricted Net Assets 527,990.58 411,975.54 116,015.04 28.16 %

Net Revenue -8,870.06 803,034.33 -811,904.39 -101.10 %

Total Equity $836,304.41 $1,531,816.70 $ -695,512.29 -45.40 %

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $850,531.41 $1,541,557.01 $ -691,025.60 -44.83 %

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 23 of 36



Wisconsin Park and Recreation Association
BUDGET VS. ACTUALS: FY 2020 - FY20 P&L

January - September, 2020

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, October 20, 2020 11:38 AM GMT-05:00   1/5

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Revenue

Advertising Income

Directory Advertising Income 2,800.00 3,000.00 -200.00 93.33 %

IMPACT Advertising Income 4,180.00 4,180.00

PRMonthly Advertising Income 2,000.00 -2,000.00

Total Advertising Income 6,980.00 5,000.00 1,980.00 139.60 %

Annual Conference Income

AC Advertising Income 5,000.00 -5,000.00

AC Exhibits Income 32,450.00 -32,450.00

AC Exhibits Regular Non-Member -675.00 -675.00

Total AC Exhibits Income -675.00 32,450.00 -33,125.00 -2.08 %

AC Foundation Donation Income 5,000.00 -5,000.00

AC PreCon Income 2,400.00 -2,400.00

AC Registration Income

AC Registrations 1-Day 4,750.00 -4,750.00

AC Registrations 3-Day 97,625.00 -97,625.00

AC Reg 3-Day Member 325.00 325.00

Total AC Registrations 3-Day 325.00 97,625.00 -97,300.00 0.33 %

Total AC Registration Income 325.00 102,375.00 -102,050.00 0.32 %

AC Sponsorships Income 0.00 39,455.00 -39,455.00 0.00 %

Total Annual Conference Income -350.00 186,680.00 -187,030.00 -0.19 %

Event Income

Aquatic Seminar Registrations 2,755.00 5,200.00 -2,445.00 52.98 %

Leadership Academy Income

Leadership Academy Registration 13,352.00 14,664.00 -1,312.00 91.05 %

Leadership Academy Sponsorship 5,620.00 6,500.00 -880.00 86.46 %

Total Leadership Academy Income 18,972.00 21,164.00 -2,192.00 89.64 %

Office Workshop Registration 0.00 150.00 -150.00 0.00 %

Playground Workshops Reg 1,955.00 1,200.00 755.00 162.92 %

Spring Workshop Registration 0.00 5,050.00 -5,050.00 0.00 %

YPN Event(s) Registration 1,270.00 -1,270.00

Total Event Income 23,682.00 34,034.00 -10,352.00 69.58 %

Interest Income 7,500.00 -7,500.00

Investment Income

Investment Interest 8,389.63 8,389.63

Total Investment Income 8,389.63 8,389.63

Job Listings Income

Job eBlast Member 2,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 200.00 %

Job eBlast Non-Member 150.00 -150.00

Job Posting Member 3,225.00 5,000.00 -1,775.00 64.50 %

Job Posting Non-Member 1,875.00 2,000.00 -125.00 93.75 %

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 24 of 36



Wisconsin Park and Recreation Association
BUDGET VS. ACTUALS: FY 2020 - FY20 P&L

January - September, 2020

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, October 20, 2020 11:38 AM GMT-05:00   2/5

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Total Job Listings Income 7,100.00 8,150.00 -1,050.00 87.12 %

Membership Income

Additional Memberships

Citizen/Advocate/Friends 100.00 150.00 -50.00 66.67 %

Commercial 24,700.00 28,500.00 -3,800.00 86.67 %

Total Additional Memberships 24,800.00 28,650.00 -3,850.00 86.56 %

Individual Professional Mbrshp 300.00 300.00

Individual Professional Basic 41,410.00 42,750.00 -1,340.00 96.87 %

Premier Agency - Tier 1 26,350.00 20,250.00 6,100.00 130.12 %

Premier Agency - Tier 2 9,000.00 7,500.00 1,500.00 120.00 %

Total Individual Professional Mbrshp 77,060.00 70,500.00 6,560.00 109.30 %

Total Membership Income 101,860.00 99,150.00 2,710.00 102.73 %

Ticket Program Income 1,719.75 950,000.00 -948,280.25 0.18 %

Total Revenue $149,381.38 $1,290,514.00 $ -1,141,132.62 11.58 %

GROSS PROFIT $149,381.38 $1,290,514.00 $ -1,141,132.62 11.58 %

Expenditures

Annual Conference Expense

AC - 3-day Favor 3,875.00 -3,875.00

AC - App 1,000.00 -1,000.00

AC - AV Expense 3,500.00 -3,500.00

AC - Committee Expenses 632.60 750.00 -117.40 84.35 %

AC - Credit Card Fees 1,500.00 -1,500.00

AC - Event Insurance 500.00 -500.00

AC - Food & Beverage Expense 38,950.00 -38,950.00

AC - Name Badges Expense 2,500.00 -2,500.00

AC - PreCon Expense 2,300.00 -2,300.00

AC - Printing Expense 9,325.00 -9,325.00

AC - Promotional Items 745.50 1,250.00 -504.50 59.64 %

AC - Socials Expense 18,000.00 -18,000.00

AC - Speaker Fee Expense 18,500.00 -18,500.00

AC - Supplies Expense 1,500.00 -1,500.00

AC - Trade Show Expense 10,000.00 -10,000.00

Total Annual Conference Expense 1,378.10 113,450.00 -112,071.90 1.21 %

Board Expenses 1,111.04 1,111.04

Board Meeting Expense 597.81 2,500.00 -1,902.19 23.91 %

NRPA Representation Expense

Accommodation Expense 250.00 -250.00

NRPA Representation Expense - Other 300.00 -300.00

Registration Expense 1,150.00 -1,150.00

Transportation Expense 800.00 -800.00

Total NRPA Representation Expense 2,500.00 -2,500.00

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 25 of 36



Wisconsin Park and Recreation Association
BUDGET VS. ACTUALS: FY 2020 - FY20 P&L

January - September, 2020

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, October 20, 2020 11:38 AM GMT-05:00   3/5

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Quarterly Meeting Expenses 1,978.14 7,500.00 -5,521.86 26.38 %

Total Board Expenses 3,686.99 12,500.00 -8,813.01 29.50 %

Event Expense

Aquatic Seminar Expense 6,800.00 -6,800.00

Aquatic Seminar-Meals 1,455.89 1,455.89

Aquatic Seminar-Speaker Fees 1,416.25 1,416.25

Aquatic Seminar-Speaker Reimb 1,267.06 1,267.06

Total Aquatic Seminar Expense 4,139.20 6,800.00 -2,660.80 60.87 %

Leadership Academy Expense 554.60 6,125.00 -5,570.40 9.05 %

Leadership Academy-AV 184.80 369.25 -184.45 50.05 %

Leadership Academy-Meals 3,685.70 3,247.22 438.48 113.50 %

Leadership Academy-Speaker Fees 14,850.00 14,100.00 750.00 105.32 %

Leadership Academy-Speaker Reim 328.00 2,100.00 -1,772.00 15.62 %

Total Leadership Academy Expense 19,603.10 25,941.47 -6,338.37 75.57 %

Office Support Workshop Expense 150.00 -150.00

Playground Workshop Expense 1,800.00 -1,800.00

Playground Workshop-Speaker Fee 750.00 750.00

Total Playground Workshop Expense 750.00 1,800.00 -1,050.00 41.67 %

Spring Workshop Expense 0.00 1,800.00 -1,800.00 0.00 %

Spring Workshop-Meals 1,500.00 -1,500.00

Spring Workshop-Speaker Fees 2,500.00 -2,500.00

Total Spring Workshop Expense 0.00 5,800.00 -5,800.00 0.00 %

WPRA Webinars Expense 705.42 705.42

YPN Event(s) Expense 1,595.00 -1,595.00

Total Event Expense 25,197.72 42,086.47 -16,888.75 59.87 %

Foundation (WPRA) Expense 800.00 1,100.00 -300.00 72.73 %

Membership Expense 100.00 -100.00

Miscellaneous Expense 244.95 244.95

Professional Services

Association Management Expense

Assoc Mgmt Retainer 86,906.20 115,875.00 -28,968.80 75.00 %

Assoc Mgmt Staff Travel Expense 1,859.74 5,500.00 -3,640.26 33.81 %

Total Association Management Expense 88,765.94 121,375.00 -32,609.06 73.13 %

Lobbyist Firm 13,225.00 25,000.00 -11,775.00 52.90 %

Total Professional Services 101,990.94 146,375.00 -44,384.06 69.68 %

Publication Expense 3,500.00 -3,500.00

Directory Expense -650.00 -650.00

IMPACT Expense 1,675.95 1,675.95

Total Publication Expense 1,025.95 3,500.00 -2,474.05 29.31 %

Rebranding Expense 687.24 687.24

Reg/Sec/Cmte/Liaison Expenses 269.10 269.10

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 26 of 36



Wisconsin Park and Recreation Association
BUDGET VS. ACTUALS: FY 2020 - FY20 P&L

January - September, 2020

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, October 20, 2020 11:38 AM GMT-05:00   4/5

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Awards Committee Expense 4,000.00 -4,000.00

Park Sec Awards 47.56 47.56

WPRA Awards -100.74 -100.74

Total Awards Committee Expense -53.18 4,000.00 -4,053.18 -1.33 %

Legislative/Public Policy Exp 3,600.00 5,000.00 -1,400.00 72.00 %

Region Expenses

Region I PARPRO 551.30 2,500.00 -1,948.70 22.05 %

Region II NEWPRO 68.68 2,500.00 -2,431.32 2.75 %

Region III PARR3 234.51 2,500.00 -2,265.49 9.38 %

Region IV SEPRC 363.99 2,500.00 -2,136.01 14.56 %

Total Region Expenses 1,218.48 10,000.00 -8,781.52 12.18 %

Section Expenses

Aquatics Section Expenses

Aquatics Expenses for Conf 6,000.00 -6,000.00

Aquatics Other Expense 450.00 -450.00

Total Aquatics Section Expenses 6,450.00 -6,450.00

Park Section Expenses

Park Expenses for Conf 7,500.00 -7,500.00

Park Other Expenses 1,300.00 -1,300.00

Total Park Section Expenses 8,800.00 -8,800.00

Recreation Section Expenses

Recreation Expenses for Conf 7,500.00 -7,500.00

Recreation Other Expense 1,250.00 -1,250.00

Total Recreation Section Expenses 8,750.00 -8,750.00

YPN Section Expenses

YPN Expenses for Conf 5,000.00 -5,000.00

YPN Other Expense 425.00 -425.00

Total YPN Section Expenses 5,425.00 -5,425.00

Total Section Expenses 29,425.00 -29,425.00

Total Reg/Sec/Cmte/Liaison Expenses 5,034.40 48,425.00 -43,390.60 10.40 %

Strategic Planning Retreat 3,400.00 10,000.00 -6,600.00 34.00 %

Ticket Program Expense

Ticket Program Expense - Other 900,000.00 -900,000.00

Total Ticket Program Expense 900,000.00 -900,000.00

WPRA Financial Expenses

Google Monthly Fee Expense 432.00 300.00 132.00 144.00 %

PayPal Monthly Fee Expense 120.00 360.00 -240.00 33.33 %

QuickBooks Monthly Fee 315.00 420.00 -105.00 75.00 %

Tax Preparations Expense 1,600.00 1,750.00 -150.00 91.43 %

WPRA Credit Card Fees 3,218.56 3,218.56

Total WPRA Financial Expenses 5,685.56 2,830.00 2,855.56 200.90 %

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 27 of 36



Wisconsin Park and Recreation Association
BUDGET VS. ACTUALS: FY 2020 - FY20 P&L

January - September, 2020

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, October 20, 2020 11:38 AM GMT-05:00   5/5

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

WPRA Operational Expenses

Insurance Expense 2,878.00 3,050.00 -172.00 94.36 %

Office Supplies Expense 38.75 150.00 -111.25 25.83 %

Other Memberships 100.00 50.00 50.00 200.00 %

Postage Expense 227.15 250.00 -22.85 90.86 %

Printing/Copies Expense 284.60 600.00 -315.40 47.43 %

Telephone Expense 405.00 540.00 -135.00 75.00 %

Website/Internet Expense 483.85 377.00 106.85 128.34 %

Online Member Database 4,692.24 5,027.00 -334.76 93.34 %

Total Website/Internet Expense 5,176.09 5,404.00 -227.91 95.78 %

WPRA Corporate Filings 10.00 20.00 -10.00 50.00 %

Total WPRA Operational Expenses 9,119.59 10,064.00 -944.41 90.62 %

Total Expenditures $158,251.44 $1,290,430.47 $ -1,132,179.03 12.26 %

NET OPERATING REVENUE $ -8,870.06 $83.53 $ -8,953.59 -10,619.01 %

NET REVENUE $ -8,870.06 $83.53 $ -8,953.59 -10,619.01 %

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 28 of 36



	

	

6737 W. Washington St. • Suite 4210 • Milwaukee, WI 53214 
 Phone: 414-423-1210 • Fax: 414-423-1296 • E-mail: wpra@wpraweb.org • www.wpraweb.org

WPRA	2020	TICKET	PROGRAM		
RESULTS	&	COMPARISON	HISTORY	

	
WPRA	Net	Revenue	from	Ticket	Program	

2020	 2019	 2018	 2017	 2016	 2015	
$1,650	 $47,955	 $57,773	 $60,426	 $63,242	 $73,310	

	
	
2020	Budget	Impact	

	 Income	 Expense	 Net	 Difference	
Budgeted	 $950,000	 $900,000	 $50,000	 	
Actual	 $16,611	 $14,961	 $1,650	 –	$48,350	

	
	
Ticket	Quantities/Percentages/Value	
	 2020	 2019	 2018	 2017	
Tickets	Ordered	 59,224	 67,061	 75,515	 73,262	
Tickets	Sold	 1,100	 31,970	 38,429	 35,404	
%	of	Tickets	Sold	 2%	 48%	 51%	 48%	
Average	Ticket	Price	 $1.50		 $1.50		 $1.50		 	

	
	
Participating	Organizations	

2020	 2019	 2018	 2017	
84	 103	 107	 109	

	
	
Difference	in	Net	Revenue	

From	2019	
to	2020	

From	2018	
to	2019	

From	2017	
to	2018	

From	2016	
to	2017	

From	2015	
to	2016	

$46,305	
97%	decline	

$9,818	
17%	decline	

$2,653	
4%	decline	

$2,816	
4%	decline	

$10,068	
14%	decline	

	
	
Highest	Revenue	Percentages	

2020	 2019	 2018	 2017	
39%	Pirate’s	Cove	
24%	Noah’s	Ark	

25%	Noah’s	Ark	
19%	Mt	Olympus	
18%	Six-Flags	Any	Day	

23%	Noah’s	Ark	
22%	Six-Flags	Any	Day	
19%	Mke	Zoo	Adult	

27%	Six-Flags	Any	Day	
25%	Noah’s	Ark	

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 29 of 36



2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 To Date
8/31/2020 Budget

2021 
Budget
Draft

Revenue 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
   (defunct) Investment Transfer I 0.00  -60.38  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
   (defunct) Rebranding Income 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
   (defunct) Staff Presentations 5,150.00  10,298.75  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
   Advertising Income 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      Directory Advertising Income 1,674.74  1,537.97  0.00  3,956.49  2,910.00  2,800.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  
      IMPACT Advertising Income 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  4,180.00  0.00  0.00  
      PRMonthly Advertising Income 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,000.00  0.00  
   Total Advertising Income $         1,674.74  $         1,537.97  $                 0.00  $         3,956.49  $         2,910.00  $         6,980.00  $         5,000.00  $         3,000.00  
   Annual Conference Income 0.00  0.00  0.00  19.08  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      AC Advertising Income 767.84  2,507.82  2,106.95  1,064.99  0.00  0.00  5,000.00  0.00  
      AC Banquet Ticket Income 0.00  0.00  0.00  1,420.50  480.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      AC Electricity Income 0.00  0.00  0.00  2,135.11  2,986.85  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      AC Exhibits Income 41,657.56  44,421.06  48,737.12  15,409.47  0.00  0.00  32,450.00  0.00  
         AC Exhibits Advance Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  11,173.13  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         AC Exhibits Early Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,650.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         AC Exhibits Early Non-Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,050.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         AC Exhibits Edu. Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  5,526.49  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         AC Exhibits Edu. Non-Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  9,924.60  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         AC Exhibits Regular Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  871.53  6,625.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         AC Exhibits Regular Non-Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  3,817.22  26,610.00  -675.00  0.00  0.00  
      Total AC Exhibits Income $       41,657.56  $       44,421.06  $       48,737.12  $       35,549.31  $       48,108.13  -$           675.00  $       32,450.00  $                 0.00  
      AC Foundation Donation Income 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  5,000.00  0.00  
      AC Lunch Ticket Income 0.00  0.00  0.00  115.98  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      AC PreCon Income 50.00  257.75  147.84  749.10  1,000.00  0.00  2,400.00  0.00  
      AC Registration Income 97,994.57  94,028.66  107,348.06  3,579.84  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         AC Registrations 1-Day 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  4,750.00  0.00  
            AC Reg Fri. Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  180.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            AC Reg Thurs. Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  2,095.34  2,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            AC Reg Thurs. Non-Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  612.07  1,475.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            AC Reg Wed. Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  2,030.82  3,300.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            AC Reg Wed. Non-Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  436.34  650.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Total AC Registrations 1-Day $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $         5,174.57  $         8,105.00  $                 0.00  $         4,750.00  $                 0.00  
         AC Registrations 2-Day 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            AC Reg Thurs/Fri Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  1,676.53  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            AC Reg Thurs/Fri Non-Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  275.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            AC Reg Wed/Fri Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  227.88  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            AC Reg Wed/Thurs Non-Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  1,489.30  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Total AC Registrations 2-Day $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $         3,393.71  $             275.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  
         AC Registrations 3-Day 0.00  0.00  0.00  295.35  4,850.00  0.00  97,625.00  0.00  
            AC Reg 3-Day Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  65,697.57  84,230.00  150.00  0.00  0.00  
            AC Reg 3-Day Non-Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  3,720.98  12,765.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            AC Reg 3-Day Spouse 0.00  0.00  0.00  150.00  300.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Wisconsin Park and Recreation Association
Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2020 - FY20 P&L 

January 2015 - August 2020

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 30 of 36



            AC Reg 3-Day Student Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  802.60  3,200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            AC Reg 3-Day Student Non-Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  -135.94  440.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Total AC Registrations 3-Day $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $       70,530.56  $     105,785.00  $             150.00  $       97,625.00  $                 0.00  
      Total AC Registration Income $       97,994.57  $       94,028.66  $     107,348.06  $       82,678.68  $     114,165.00  $             150.00  $     102,375.00  $                 0.00  
      AC Sponsorships Income 34,783.57  44,886.40  50,499.20  38,492.94  38,275.00  0.00  39,455.00  0.00  
   Total Annual Conference Income $     175,253.54  $     186,101.69  $     208,839.17  $     162,225.69  $     205,014.98  -$           525.00  $     186,680.00  $                 0.00  Removed for 2021
   Event Income 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  24,000.00  *Membership Meetings
      Aquatic Seminar Registrations -109.11  5,612.70  2,460.54  -2.70  0.00  2,755.00  5,200.00  0.00  
      Aquatic Technician Workshop Reg 0.00  0.00  0.00  933.26  1,287.50  0.00  0.00  900.00  *
      Leadership Academy Income 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Leadership Academy Registration 14,239.36  10,415.25  9,832.57  12,348.74  12,643.13  13,352.00  14,664.00  13,218.00  *
         Leadership Academy Sponsorship 4,500.00  4,500.00  4,348.91  6,468.70  6,468.70  5,620.00  6,500.00  5,500.00  *
      Total Leadership Academy Income $       18,739.36  $       14,915.25  $       14,181.48  $       18,817.44  $       19,111.83  $       18,972.00  $       21,164.00  $       18,718.00  *
      CPSI Courses Registration 1,213.14  37,358.11  0.00  0.00  39,025.00  0.00  0.00  13,125.00  *
      Office Workshop Registration 747.61  1,027.41  1,055.19  707.66  665.00  0.00  150.00  300.00  *
      Park Tour 1,600.01  3,676.04  500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      Playground Workshops Reg 0.00  0.00  0.00  2,111.31  1,210.00  1,830.00  1,200.00  1,500.00  *
      Spring/Fall Workshop Registration 5,039.39  4,331.00  7,067.46  4,676.50  1,678.75  0.00  5,050.00  6,775.00  *
      YPN Event(s) Registration 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  60.00  0.00  1,270.00  750.00  *
   Total Event Income $       27,230.40  $       66,920.51  $       25,264.67  $       27,243.47  $       63,038.08  $       23,557.00  $       34,034.00  $       66,068.00  
   Foundation (WPRA) Income 0.00  2,622.77  3,547.18  100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
   Interest Income 0.00  694.31  340.18  0.00  0.00  0.00  7,500.00  7,500.00  
   Investment Income 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  80.14  0.00  0.00  
      Investment Interest 0.00  0.00  0.00  1,700.15  11,629.21  6,094.18  0.00  0.00  
   Total Investment Income $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $         1,700.15  $       11,629.21  $         6,174.32  $                 0.00  $         7,500.00  
   Job Listings Income 7,691.08  6,663.53  7,353.58  0.00  150.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      Job eBlast Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  742.45  1,250.00  2,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  
      Job eBlast Non-Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  485.20  0.00  0.00  150.00  150.00  
      Job Posting Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  6,814.27  6,716.00  2,775.00  5,000.00  5,000.00  
      Job Posting Non-Member 0.00  0.00  0.00  2,573.41  3,250.00  1,875.00  2,000.00  2,000.00  
   Total Job Listings Income $         7,691.08  $         6,663.53  $         7,353.58  $       10,615.33  $       11,366.00  $         6,650.00  $         8,150.00  $         8,150.00  
   Membership Income 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      Additional Memberships 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Administrative Staff 1,776.71  1,615.74  1,387.53  828.21  137.67  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            Administrative Staff Additional 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  120.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            Administrative Staff Main 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  980.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Total Administrative Staff $         1,776.71  $         1,615.74  $         1,387.53  $             828.21  $         1,237.67  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  
         Board/Commission 760.00  1,140.00  380.00  760.00  380.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            Board/Commis Additional Staff 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  380.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Total Board/Commission $             760.00  $         1,140.00  $             380.00  $             760.00  $             760.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  
         Citizen/Advocate/Friends 68.68  320.53  2,119.16  67.36  33.68  100.00  150.00  150.00  
         Commercial 28,674.70  32,940.83  24,206.84  26,189.87  27,254.54  23,750.00  28,500.00  28,500.00  
         Emeritus/Retired 411.56  416.76  495.83  486.16  448.62  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Non-Profit Organization 0.00  0.00  0.00  733.90  750.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         University/Faculty 581.40  0.00  290.40  464.82  300.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      Total Additional Memberships $       32,273.05  $       36,433.86  $       28,879.76  $       29,530.32  $       30,784.51  $       23,850.00  $       28,650.00  $       28,650.00  
      Individual Professional Mbrshp 18,823.80  2,482.18  3,475.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Individual Prof. Group Agency 13,774.59  47,975.63  41,960.12  19,024.00  17,756.14  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Individual Professional Basic 13,940.61  15,459.64  18,865.33  10,724.66  12,620.24  41,260.00  42,750.00  42,750.00  
         Individual Professional Dept 9,078.14  12,093.81  9,533.92  10,210.82  11,892.22  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Premier Agency - Tier 1 0.00  0.00  0.00  12,369.13  12,000.00  27,125.00  20,250.00  20,250.00  

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 31 of 36



         Premier Agency - Tier 2 0.00  0.00  0.00  7,876.80  11,000.00  9,000.00  7,500.00  7,500.00  
         Premier Agency - Tier 3 0.00  0.00  0.00  3,000.00  4,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Premier Agency - Tier 4 0.00  0.00  0.00  5,937.70  4,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      Total Individual Professional Mbrshp $       55,617.14  $       78,011.26  $       73,834.37  $       69,143.11  $       73,768.60  $       77,385.00  $       70,500.00  $       70,500.00  
      Student Memberships 1,231.61  938.91  709.54  308.02  80.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Individual Student 0.00  0.00  0.00  77.08  545.62  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Premier Student - Tier 4 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      Total Student Memberships $         1,231.61  $             938.91  $             709.54  $             385.10  $             825.62  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  
   Total Membership Income $       89,121.80  $     115,384.03  $     103,423.67  $       99,058.53  $     105,378.73  $     101,235.00  $       99,150.00  $       84,277.50  85% renewal
   Miscellaneous Income 1,049.60  217.16  1,137.75  1,585.21  9,402.98  0.00  0.00  0.00  
   Sales 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
   Ticket Program Income 1,164,003.02  1,088,021.77  965,994.03  795,479.37  795,223.24  0.00  950,000.00  0.00  
      WPRA Week Ticket Income 0.00  0.00  0.00  81,686.76  46,491.50  0.00  0.00  0.00  
   Total Ticket Program Income $ 1,164,003.02  $ 1,088,021.77  $     965,994.03  $     877,166.13  $     841,714.74  $                 0.00  $     950,000.00  $                 0.00  Removed for 2021
Total Revenue $ 1,471,174.18  $ 1,478,402.11  $ 1,315,900.23  $ 1,183,651.00  $ 1,250,454.72  $     144,071.32  $ 1,290,514.00  $     168,995.50  
Gross Profit $ 1,471,174.18  $ 1,478,402.11  $ 1,315,900.23  $ 1,183,651.00  $ 1,250,454.72  $     144,071.32  $ 1,290,514.00  $     168,995.50  
Expenditures 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
   (defunct) WTRS Expense 2,422.88  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
   Annual Conference Expense 80,575.23  96,411.62  70,787.32  7,951.24  4,147.18  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      AC - 3-day Favor 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,875.00  0.00  
      AC - App 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,000.00  0.00  
      AC - AV Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  3,191.38  4,482.10  0.00  3,500.00  0.00  
      AC - Awards Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  38.60  14,899.90  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      AC - Committee Expenses 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  632.60  750.00  0.00  
      AC - Credit Card Fees 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,500.00  0.00  
      AC - Event Insurance 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  500.00  0.00  
      AC - Food & Beverage Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  27,724.53  11,622.49  0.00  38,950.00  0.00  
      AC - Meeting Rooms Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  769.20  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      AC - Name Badges Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  2,198.61  195.10  0.00  2,500.00  0.00  
      AC - PreCon Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,300.00  0.00  
      AC - Printing Expense 0.00  0.00  6,037.85  7,031.66  6,947.66  0.00  9,325.00  0.00  
      AC - Promotional Items 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  745.50  1,250.00  0.00  
      AC - Signage Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  520.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      AC - Socials Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  4,744.63  5,821.51  0.00  18,000.00  0.00  
         AC - Social Beverages Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  2,525.00  8,225.91  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         AC - Social Food Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  1,699.88  2,299.18  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         AC - Social Venue Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  463.58  4,044.64  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      Total AC - Socials Expense $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $         9,433.09  $       20,391.24  $                 0.00  $       18,000.00  $                 0.00  
      AC - Speaker Fee Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  15,460.65  16,337.85  0.00  18,500.00  0.00  
      AC - Speaker Reimb Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  3,545.96  3,974.64  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      AC - Supplies Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  5,709.34  2,381.64  0.00  1,500.00  0.00  
      AC - Trade Show Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  9,510.75  13,590.03  0.00  10,000.00  0.00  
   Total Annual Conference Expense $       80,575.23  $       96,411.62  $       76,825.17  $       93,085.01  $       98,969.83  $         1,378.10  $     113,450.00  $                 0.00  Removed for 2021
   Board Expenses 0.00  0.00  0.00  437.44  838.85  1,111.04  0.00  0.00  
      Board Meeting Expense 306.20  2,027.97  562.23  908.77  2,691.09  597.81  2,500.00  1,000.00  
      NRPA Representation Expense 6,002.41  725.00  1,100.00  0.00  400.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Accommodation Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  1,011.18  1,011.80  0.00  250.00  250.00  
         NRPA Representation Expense - Other 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,142.40  0.00  300.00  300.00  
         Registration Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  1,130.00  1,736.49  0.00  1,150.00  1,150.00  
         Transportation Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  666.72  0.00  800.00  800.00  
      Total NRPA Representation Expense $         6,002.41  $             725.00  $         1,100.00  $         2,141.18  $         4,957.41  $                 0.00  $         2,500.00  $         2,500.00  

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 32 of 36



      Quarterly Meeting Expenses 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,978.14  7,500.00  3,500.00  
   Total Board Expenses $         6,308.61  $         2,752.97  $         1,662.23  $         3,487.39  $         8,487.35  $         3,686.99  $       12,500.00  $         7,000.00  
   Event Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  4,000.00  *Membership Meetings
      Aquatic Seminar Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  6,800.00  0.00  
         Aquatic Seminar-Meals 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,455.89  0.00  0.00  
         Aquatic Seminar-Speaker Fees 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,416.25  0.00  0.00  
         Aquatic Seminar-Speaker Reimb 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,267.06  0.00  0.00  
      Total Aquatic Seminar Expense $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $         4,139.20  $         6,800.00  $         4,000.00  
      Aquatic Technician Workshop 0.00  0.00  0.00  258.97  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Aquatic Technician-Education 0.00  0.00  0.00  234.00  938.26  200.00  
         Aquatic Technician-Meals 450.00  
         Aquatic Technician-Materials/Supplies 100.00  
         Aquatic Technician-Transportation 0.00  
         Aquatic Technician-Other 150.00  
         Aquatic Technician-Speaker Fees 0.00  
         Aquatic Technician-Speaker Reimb
      Total Aquatic Technician Workshop $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $             492.97  $             938.26  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $             900.00  
      Leadership Academy Expense 17,782.25  17,617.21  22,443.85  16,626.13  1,644.93  554.60  6,125.00  0.00  
         Leadership Academy-AV 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  184.80  369.25  275.00  

Leadership Academy-Materials/Supplies 1,450.00  
         Leadership Academy-Meals 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,165.20  3,685.70  3,247.22  3,327.02  
         Leadership Academy-Speaker Fees 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  13,250.00  14,850.00  14,100.00  13,665.98  
         Leadership Academy-Speaker Reim 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  513.00  328.00  2,100.00  0.00  
      Total Leadership Academy Expense $       17,782.25  $       17,617.21  $       22,443.85  $       16,626.13  $       18,573.13  $       19,603.10  $       25,941.47  $       18,718.00  
      CPSI Expense 0.00  20,695.00  0.00  0.00  28,921.04  0.00  0.00  9,500.00  
      Office Support Workshop Expense 957.52  956.57  687.71  693.83  141.20  0.00  150.00  300.00  
         Office Support-Meals 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  504.69  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      Total Office Support Workshop Expense $             957.52  $             956.57  $             687.71  $             693.83  $             645.89  $                 0.00  $             150.00  $             300.00  
      Playground Workshop Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,800.00  0.00  
         Playground Workshop-Room Rental 0.00  0.00  0.00  200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Playground Workshop-Speaker Fee 0.00  0.00  0.00  450.00  162.00  750.00  0.00  750.00  
      Total Playground Workshop Expense $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $             650.00  $             162.00  $             750.00  $         1,800.00  $             750.00  
      Spring/Fall Workshop Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  2,964.89  252.00  0.00  1,800.00  0.00  
         Spring/Fall Workshop-Educaton 3,000.00  
         Spring/Fall Workshop-Meals 0.00  0.00  0.00  646.10  1,730.40  0.00  1,500.00  1,875.00  
         Spring/Fall Workshop-Materials/Supplies 0.00  
         Spring/Fall Workshop-Transportation 1,000.00  
         Spring/Fall Workshop-Other 900.00  
         Spring/Fall Workshop-AV 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  225.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Spring/Fall Workshop-Speaker Fees 0.00  0.00  0.00  997.83  124.12  0.00  2,500.00  0.00  
         Spring/Fall Workshop-Speaker Reimb 0.00  0.00  0.00  426.23  109.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      Total/Fall Spring Workshop Expense $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $         5,035.05  $         2,440.52  $                 0.00  $         5,800.00  $         6,775.00  
      WPRA Webinars Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  496.15  0.00  660.00  Zoom
      YPN Event(s) Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  35.33  0.00  1,595.00  0.00  
         YPN Event(s)-Meals 0.00  0.00  0.00  25.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         YPN Event(s)-Speaker Fees 0.00  0.00  0.00  650.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  750.00  
      Total YPN Event(s) Expense $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $             675.00  $               35.33  $                 0.00  $         1,595.00  $             750.00  
   Total Event Expense $       18,739.77  $       39,268.78  $       23,131.56  $       24,172.98  $       51,716.17  $       24,988.45  $       42,086.47  $       46,353.00  
   Foundation (WPRA) Expense 1,350.00  3,201.39  3,584.18  0.00  600.00  0.00  1,100.00  800.00  
   Membership Expense 0.00  100.00  115.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  100.00  100.00  
   Miscellaneous Expense 725.00  40.00  303.89  64.84  257.71  135.81  0.00  0.00  

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 33 of 36



      Association Management Expense 45,968.67  52,706.84  63,277.82  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  -9,656.25  Feb '21 forgiven
         Assoc Mgmt Retainer 0.00  0.00  0.00  112,652.13  112,500.00  77,249.95  115,875.00  115,875.00  Price held for 2021
         Assoc Mgmt Staff Travel Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  5,443.39  5,472.31  1,859.74  5,500.00  2,000.00  
      Total Association Management Expense $       45,968.67  $       52,706.84  $       63,277.82  $     118,095.52  $     117,972.31  $       79,109.69  $     121,375.00  $     108,218.75  
      Lobbyist Firm 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  13,225.00  25,000.00  25,000.00  Price set for 2021
   Total Professional Services $     212,446.83  $     210,946.26  $     180,947.62  $     118,382.27  $     117,972.31  $       92,334.69  $     146,375.00  $     133,218.75  
   Publication Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,500.00  3,500.00  
      Directory Expense 15.80  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  -650.00  0.00  0.00  
      IMPACT Expense 2,932.06  3,499.67  2,136.94  2,513.02  2,270.74  1,109.53  0.00  0.00  
   Total Publication Expense $         2,947.86  $         3,499.67  $         2,136.94  $         2,513.02  $         2,270.74  $             459.53  $         3,500.00  $         3,500.00  
   Rebranding Expense 0.00  0.00  13,161.68  1,568.00  0.00  687.24  0.00  0.00  
   Reg/Sec/Cmte/Liaison Expenses 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      Awards Committee Expense 1,821.75  3,255.07  963.01  386.57  1,215.86  92.35  4,000.00  2,000.00  
         Aquatic Sec Awards 0.00  0.00  0.00  69.95  95.12  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Park Sec Awards 0.00  0.00  0.00  233.16  114.59  47.56  0.00  0.00  
         Rec Sec Awards 0.00  0.00  0.00  155.82  142.68  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         WPRA Awards 0.00  0.00  0.00  1,229.51  1,896.66  -100.74  0.00  0.00  
      Total Awards Committee Expense $         1,821.75  $         3,255.07  $             963.01  $         2,075.01  $         3,464.91  $               39.17  $         4,000.00  $         2,000.00  
      Legislative/Public Policy Exp 20.00  18.75  0.00  0.00  143.74  1,800.00  5,000.00  1,250.00  
      Professional Dev Cmte Exp -357.54  -3,521.75  -3,728.20  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      Region Expenses 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Region I PARPRO 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  317.54  551.30  2,500.00  2,500.00  
         Region II NEWPRO 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,000.00  68.68  2,500.00  2,500.00  
         Region III PARR3 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,021.52  234.51  2,500.00  2,500.00  
         Region IV SEPRC 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  363.99  2,500.00  2,500.00  
      Total Region Expenses $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $         3,339.06  $         1,218.48  $       10,000.00  $       10,000.00  
      Section Expenses 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Aquatics Section Expenses 2,627.42  3,769.84  8,567.26  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            Aquatics Expenses for Conf 0.00  0.00  0.00  69.22  77.50  0.00  6,000.00  0.00  
               Aqua Sec Conf-AV Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  710.40  0.00  0.00  0.00  
               Aqua Sec Conf-Speaker Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  2,500.00  1,862.15  0.00  0.00  0.00  
               Aqua Sec Conf-Spkr Reimb 0.00  0.00  0.00  1,828.94  1,390.51  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            Total Aquatics Expenses for Conf $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $         4,398.16  $         4,040.56  $                 0.00  $         6,000.00  $                 0.00  
            Aquatics Other Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  450.00  0.00  
         Total Aquatics Section Expenses $         2,627.42  $         3,769.84  $         8,567.26  $         4,398.16  $         4,040.56  $                 0.00  $         6,450.00  $                 0.00  
         Park Section Expenses 4,128.27  3,749.64  3,065.88  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            Park Expenses for Conf 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  7,500.00  0.00  
               Park Sec Conf-AV Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  852.48  0.00  0.00  0.00  
               Park Sec Conf-Speaker Expenses 0.00  0.00  0.00  210.00  1,100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
               Park Sec Conf-Spkr Reimb 0.00  0.00  0.00  315.01  834.71  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            Total Park Expenses for Conf $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $             525.01  $         2,787.19  $                 0.00  $         7,500.00  $                 0.00  
            Park Other Expenses 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,300.00  0.00  
         Total Park Section Expenses $         4,128.27  $         3,749.64  $         3,065.88  $             525.01  $         2,787.19  $                 0.00  $         8,800.00  $                 0.00  
         Recreation Section Expenses 6,215.23  7,336.89  13,166.28  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            Recreation Expenses for Conf 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  7,500.00  0.00  
               Rec Sec Conf-AV Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,168.94  0.00  0.00  0.00  
               Rec Sec Conf-Speaker Expenses 0.00  0.00  0.00  2,810.00  2,550.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
               Rec Sec Conf-Spkr Reimb 0.00  0.00  0.00  973.01  1,160.80  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            Total Recreation Expenses for Conf $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $         3,783.01  $         4,879.74  $                 0.00  $         7,500.00  $                 0.00  
            Recreation Other Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  180.22  0.00  1,250.00  0.00  
         Total Recreation Section Expenses $         6,215.23  $         7,336.89  $       13,166.28  $         3,783.01  $         5,059.96  $                 0.00  $         8,750.00  $                 0.00  

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 34 of 36



         YPN Section Expenses 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            YPN Expenses for Conf 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,446.68  0.00  5,000.00  0.00  
               YPN Sec Conf-AV Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  568.32  0.00  0.00  0.00  
               YPN Sec Conf-Speaker Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  4,000.00  3,211.80  0.00  0.00  0.00  
               YPN Sec Conf-Spkr Reimb 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,206.71  0.00  0.00  0.00  
            Total YPN Expenses for Conf $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $         4,000.00  $         7,433.51  $                 0.00  $         5,000.00  $                 0.00  
            YPN Other Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  425.00  0.00  
         Total YPN Section Expenses $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $                 0.00  $         4,000.00  $         7,433.51  $                 0.00  $         5,425.00  $                 0.00  
      Total Section Expenses $       12,970.92  $       14,856.37  $       24,799.42  $       12,706.18  $       19,321.22  $                 0.00  $       29,425.00  $                 0.00  
   Total Reg/Sec/Cmte/Liaison Expenses $       14,455.13  $       14,608.44  $       22,034.23  $       14,781.19  $       26,268.93  $         3,057.65  $       48,425.00  $       13,250.00  
   Strategic Planning Retreat 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  9,718.55  3,400.00  10,000.00  0.00  
   Ticket Program Expense 1,090,693.30  1,024,779.73  905,568.16  746,475.55  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      Ticket Program Expense - Other 0.00  0.00  0.00  103.50  747,520.24  0.00  900,000.00  0.00  
      WPRA Week Ticket Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  74,286.00  51,870.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
   Total Ticket Program Expense $ 1,090,693.30  $ 1,024,779.73  $     905,568.16  $     820,865.05  $     799,390.24  $                 0.00  $     900,000.00  $                 0.00  Removed for 2021
   Uncategorized Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  82.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
   WPRA Financial Expenses 5,143.24  6,541.11  4,803.73  153.05  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      Audit Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  6,200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  5-yr cycle
      Google Monthly Fee Expense 0.00  0.00  115.51  375.00  292.23  336.00  300.00  300.00  
      PayPal Monthly Fee Expense 0.00  0.00  120.00  420.00  401.20  120.00  360.00  360.00  
      QuickBooks Monthly Fee 0.00  0.00  0.00  50.00  365.00  280.00  420.00  420.00  
      Tax Preparations Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  1,900.00  1,600.00  1,600.00  1,750.00  1,750.00  
      WPRA Credit Card Fees 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  10,571.16  3,127.44  0.00  3,200.00  
   Total WPRA Financial Expenses $         5,143.24  $         6,541.11  $         5,039.24  $         9,098.05  $       13,229.59  $         5,463.44  $         2,830.00  $         6,030.00  
   WPRA Operational Expenses 0.00  0.00  0.00  400.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      Insurance Expense 7,547.28  8,985.10  4,314.00  3,031.00  2,931.00  2,878.00  3,050.00  3,000.00  
      Office Equipment Expense 754.60  2,673.17  1,483.80  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      Office Supplies Expense 1,678.23  2,377.02  1,368.80  362.26  39.22  38.75  150.00  0.00  
      Other Memberships 50.00  0.00  0.00  50.00  0.00  0.00  50.00  100.00  
      Postage Expense 1,135.30  1,584.95  2,398.00  891.66  271.19  221.90  250.00  250.00  
      Printing/Copies Expense 273.90  81.99  486.45  1,614.28  1,929.10  282.65  600.00  300.00  
      Telephone Expense 0.00  0.00  540.00  495.00  540.00  360.00  540.00  540.00  
      Website/Internet Expense 835.44  2,390.52  1,079.81  0.00  377.00  483.85  377.00  377.00  
         Online Member Database 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,094.75  4,692.24  5,027.00  4,750.00  
         Website Hosting Expense 0.00  0.00  600.00  566.19  450.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
         Website Maintenance Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  5,828.34  100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  
      Total Website/Internet Expense $             835.44  $         2,390.52  $         1,679.81  $         6,394.53  $         3,021.75  $         5,176.09  $         5,404.00  $         9,317.00  
      WPRA Corporate Filings 0.00  0.00  0.00  20.00  10.00  10.00  20.00  20.00  
   Total WPRA Operational Expenses $       12,274.75  $       18,092.75  $       12,270.86  $       13,258.73  $         8,742.26  $         8,967.39  $       10,064.00  $       15,367.00  
Total Expenditures $ 1,448,082.60  $ 1,420,242.72  $ 1,246,780.76  $ 1,101,358.53  $ 1,137,623.68  $     144,559.29  $ 1,290,430.47  $     219,588.75  
Net Operating Revenue $       23,091.58  $       58,159.39  $       69,119.47  $       82,292.47  $     112,831.04  -$           487.97  $               83.53  -$      50,593.25  
Net Revenue $       23,091.58  $       58,159.39  $       69,119.47  $       82,292.47  $     112,831.04  -$           487.97  $               83.53  

Ticket Program Net 73,309.72$          63,242.04$          60,425.87$          56,301.08$          42,324.50$          1,650.00$            50,000.00$          -$                     
-48,350.00 Projected

Actual

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 35 of 36



WPRA Board
Position Candidate
President-Elect 
(President in 2022, Past President in 2023) 

Shelly Strasser, Director of Recreation and Community Services
West Allis-West Milwaukee Recreation & Community Services Department, Region IV

Secretary/Treasurer
(2021-2022)
Region I Representative
(Board of Directors 2021-2022)

Angela George, Recreation Supervisor
Chippewa Falls Parks, Recreation & Forestry, Region I

Region III Representative
(Board of Directors 2021-2022)

Curt Erickson, Recreation Director/Deputy Treasurer 
Maple Bluff, Region III

Aquatics Section
Position Candidate
Chair-Elect – 2021
(Chair in 2022, Past Chair in 2023)

Deb Bossingham, Aquatics Director
Oregon Pool, Region III 

Region I Representative (2021-2022) Leah Burns, Outdoor Recreation Coordinator
La Crosse Parks & Recreation Department, Region I

Region III Representative (2021-2022) Josh McWilliams, Parks & Forestry Maintenance Worker
City of Sun Prairie, Region III

Representative At-Large (2021-2022) Alicyn Nicholson, Aquatic Manager
City of Sun Prairie,  Region III

Park Section
Position Candidate
Chair-Elect – 2021
(Chair in 2022, Past Chair in 2023)

Sean Brusegar, Director of Parks, Recreation and Forestry
Cottage Grove, Region III

Region I Representative (2021-2022) Linda Cadotte, Director of Parks, Recreation & Forestry
City of Superior, Region I

Region II Representative (2021-2022) Vicky Redlin, Program Manager
Winnebago County Parks, Region II

Region IV Representative (2021-2022) Rebecca Mattano, Park System Manager
Waukesha County Park System, Region IV

Representative At-Large (2021-2022) Kevin Wiesmann, Superintendent
Jefferson County Parks, Region III

Recreation Section
Position Candidate
Chair-Elect – 2021
(Chair in 2022, Past Chair in 2023)

Karl Sorvick, Recreation Director
City of Elkhorn, Region IV

Secretary/Treasurer/Board Position (2021-2022) Megan James, Recreation Assistant
Village of Mount Horeb, Region III

Region II Representative (2021-2022) Adrienne Lacy, Assistant Director
City of Marinette Recreation Dept., Region II

Region IV Representative (2021-2022) Maggie Anderson, Recreation Superintendent
City of Cedarburg, Region IV

Community Based Education & Leisure Service (2021-2022) Dan Zeroth, Recreation Supervisor
Menomonee Falls CE & Rec, Region IV

Young Professional Section
Position Candidate
Chair-Elect – 2021
(Chair in 2022, Past Chair in 2023) 

Ryan Pawlisch, Recreation Superintendent
Sparta Parks and Recreation, Region I

Secretary/Treasurer/Social Media Manager (2021-2022) Laura Kwapil,
Sun Prairie Parks, Rec & Forestry, Region III

Representative At-Large (2021-2022) Sami Weaver, Recreation Specialist
Sparta Parks and Recreation, Region I

Representative At-Large (2021-2022) Amanda Schwictenberg, Program Manager
West Allis-West Milwaukee Recreation & Community Services Dept, Region IV

2020 General Membership Annual Meeting - 11/4/2020 Page 36 of 36


	a_20_WPRA_Annual_Meeting_Agenda
	b_2019_Annual_Meeting_Minutes
	c_ConfCmteTY
	d_21_WPRA_Calendar_UpdatedDraft_092920
	e1_MbrReport
	e2_MbrReportByRegion
	f_2019_YE_WPRA_StmtFinancialPosition
	g_2019_YE_WPRA_P&L_BvA
	h_093020_WPRA_StmtFinancialPosition
	i_093020_WPRA_P&L_BvA
	i_TicketProgramImpact
	k_BudgetDraft



